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Notice of Commission Action
[34 CFR §602.26(b) — “At the Same Time” Notice]

Notice Date: February 10, 2023

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools,
all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below:

ARIZONA

Kor Beauty Academy
16610 North 75th Avenue, #103
Peoria, AZ 85382
Ref. #012072-00
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(d)

CALIFORNIA

Redondo Beach Beauty College
23800 Hawthorne Boulevard, Suite 200
Torrance, CA 90505
Ref. #014394-00
» Action: Place on Probation
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

MISSOURI

Evolve Beauty Academy
2 Wainwright #100
Washington, MO 63090
Ref. #035107-00
» Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)
Reason: Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VI, Criterion 1(d) by the Compliance
Deadline (December 31, 2022)

MONTANA

Bitterroot School of Cosmetology
2079 North First Street, Suite B
Hamilton, MT 59840
Ref. #036019-00
» Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)
Reason: Failure to submit complete and corrected Audited Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year
ended December 31, 2021 (Section 5.1(b)(2) of the Rules)




PUERTO RICO

Quality Technical & Beauty College

Bo. Pueblo Carr. 167

Esg. Calle Parque Local #10

Bayamon, PR 00961
Ref. #062043-00
> Action:
Reason:

> Action:
Reason:

WASHINGTON

Issue Show Cause Order
Failure to Comply with Sections 1.2(c)(3) and 1.5(a)(1) of the Rules (Open and In-Operation)

Deny Change of Location Application (With Right To Appeal)

The institution was not In-Operation at the time of the relocation, opening a new location
would not be considered a Change of Location, as it would be considered opening a new
facility

Fosbre Academy of Hair Design
2703 Capital Mall Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98502
Ref. #057071-00
> Action:
Reason:

> Action:
Reasons:

Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)
Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VI, Criterion 1(d) by the Compliance
Deadline (December 31, 2022)

Place on Probation
In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the Rules, the Institution shall be placed on the status
of Probation if the Institution’s Accreditation is Withdrawn, witth Right to Appeal

To The Following:

Accreditors:

State Authorities:

Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET

Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS

Dr. Gary Puckett- Executive Director-- COE

Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE

Mr. Larry Schall — President — NECHE

Ms. Kim Scoplitte — Executive Director — AZ Board of Cosmetology

Mr. Bruce Bueno — Executive Director — AZ Board of Barber

Ms. Carrie Harris — CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Deputy Executive Officer

Ms. Ebony Santee — CA BPPE — Licensing Chief

Mr. Richie Barnard — CA — BPPE — Associate Governmental Program Analyst

Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer — CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology

Ms. Karla Johansen - MO State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners

Mr. Don Gillespe — Executive Director - MT Board of Barbers & Cosmetologists-- Helena, MT
PR Council of Education-- San Juan, PR

Ms. Darlene Barlett — WA Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board , WA

Mr. Kevin Ritzer — Licensing Servicers Manager - WA Department of Licensing-Consumer Affairs
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